# **Objective:**

Dedicated, driven, and skilled professional nurse with 4+ years experience in short-term rehab and in inpatient hospital. Currently providing orthopedic/trauma/medical-surgical care after surgery. Background in working with COVID19 populations during COVID19 waves. Seeking travel nurse position to further add to clinical experience and work with different patient populations.

### **Education:**

North Park University - Chicago, IL, August 2013 - May 2017

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

### Licensure:

- Professional Registered Nurse (License number: 041457899, expires 05/31/2022), Indiana Nurse License pending
- American Heart Association BLS/CPR/AED, expires 06/30/2022, American Heart Association ACLS, expires 2/28/2024

## **Professional Experience:**

Northwestern Memorial Hospital - Chicago, IL, February 2020 - Present

Orthopedic Trauma Surgery Nurse, Medical Surgical Nurse, COVID Nurse - 2 years experience Charge Nurse

Preceptor

COVID patient experienced for 2 years

Float Capable to Medical Surgical units

- Admitting patients and receiving patients post-orthopedic surgery, assessing and management of surgical sites and drains
- Effectively communicating and collaborating with doctors and multidisciplinary team members regarding patient status, focusing on patient-centered care
- Administering medications, managing intravenous, central, and PCA/PCEA lines and effectively documenting on EMAR, and administering blood to patients when necessary
- Effectively communicating and collaborating with doctors and multidisciplinary team members regarding patient status, focusing on patient-centered care
- Utilizing critical thinking skills when establishing care during RAPID/code blue responses
- IV insertions
- Monitoring telemetry and providing care for patients with cardiac specific needs based on arrhythmias and providing necessary medications
- Inserting and removing foley catheters, managing colostomies and urostomies, management of gastrostomy and NGtubes
- Charge nurse/leadership role managing orthopedic, medical surgical, and COVID units and helping other RNs on floor and creating nurse assignments
- Working with COVID patients during COVID waves, assessing needs of COVID patients and escalating care as needed

The Alden Network - Chicago, IL, September 2017 - May 2021

Post-Acute Care Rehabilitation Nurse – 3 years experience

Charge Nurse

Wound Care Nurse

#### **Certified Dementia Practitioner**

- Administering medications, managing intravenous lines and effectively documenting on EMAR
- Assessing and monitoring patients' conditions and utilizing critical thinking skills for better patient outcomes
- Effectively communicating and collaborating with doctors and multidisciplinary team members regarding patient status, focusing on patient-centered care
- Monitoring and relaying lab results to medical doctors/nurse practitioners and carrying out new orders
- Inserting foley catheters and performing foley catheter removals, managing colostomies and urostomies
- Administering feedings via g-tube
- Delegating appropriate duties as charge nurse to fellow LPNs, registered nurses and CNAs
- Performing wound rounds with wound MD/wound NP and assisting in assessing pressure ulcers and applying
  appropriate wound treatment
- Nurse preceptor for new graduate nurses
- Providing support to patients and families
- Specializing in working in memory care setting for patients with dementia, Alzheimer's disease, and Parkinson's disease

# Alden Estates of Evanston - Evanston, IL, April 2017- July 2017

## **Certified Nursing Assistant**

- Provided assistance with activities of daily living such as bathing, changing, cleaning, grooming, and feeding Assisted in transferring patients from bed to chair and other locations of the facility; assisted in repositioning Measured and documented vitals signs and height and weight of patients

- Performed rounds, answered call lights, and observed patients within scope of practice and reported to assigned nurse of any noticeable changes

\*References available per request